01/02/2024, 11:34

[I]J 1 attachments (190 KB)
259 Stirling Avenue Opra.pdf;

From: Tamara Robinson <trobinson@orangenj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 1:51 AM

Subject: OPRA Request - 259 Stirling Avenue

Some people who received this message don't often get email from trobinson(@orangenj,gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon — In response to your OPRA request, please see below:
Tax Collector — There are no liens on file for 259 Stirling Avenue.
Code Enforcement — Please see attached code violations on file for 259 Stirling Avenue.

The Clerk’s Office is awaiting response from the Building Department. A response is expected on or
before 1/31/2024. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Tamara Robinson
Deputy City Clerk

City of Orange Township

Office of the City Clerk

29 North Day Street | Fourth Floor
Orange, New Jersey 07050
Telephone 973-952-6341
Facsimile 973-674-6643

trobinson(@orangenj.gov
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